Dale Holder

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 09:15

To: Lunga Dlova

Cc: Masina Litsoane; Dale Holder

Subject: 2021-10-0018

Attachments: BEA700.01 Request for pre-application meeting Bulskop Solar Cluster.pdf;

BEA700.02 PPP Plan Bulskop PV Cluster and Grid Connection.pdf

Dear Lunga.
Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;
Reference Number: 2021-10-0018;

Date Received: 15/10/2021;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.

*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for EA/amendment application
(page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan if the application requires a PP process.

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to ElIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Dale Holder [mailto:dale @cape-eaprac.co.za]

Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 10:01

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Submission of Pre Application Meeting Request and Public Participation Plan - Bulskop PV Cluster and
Associated Grid Connection.

Dear EIA Applications

Kindly find the attached Request for Pre-Application Meeting and Public Participation Plan for the Proposed Bulskop
PV Cluster and Associated Grid Connection.

Kindly confirm once a case officer has been allocated so that we may correspond to determine whether the pre-
application meeting will be required.

Best Regards,



Dale Holder | 082 448 9225

SENIOR CONSULTANT |[ECO| GIS
Ndip Nat. Con. (Pretoria Tech)

T: 044 874 0365
F:0448740432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Errdrosreacisl Assessrmart Pracitenss

Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for any of our environmental projects, or submitting
comment on the same, you automatically consent to the lawful processing, publishing and distribution of your personal
information, as provided by yourself via submissions, for the purpose specific intent of participating in an environmental
process, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013).

Kindly view our Privacy Statement for more information (www.cape-eaprac.co.za).

'Please consider the environment before you print this email' The processing of personal information by the
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of
processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the Information Regulator in terms of
the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the processing of personal
information of others.

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment

no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management.The processing of personal information by the Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done
lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the
Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and / or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the
processing of personal information of others.



Dale Holder

From: Lunga Dlova <LDlova@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 09:02

To: Dale Holder

Ce Masina Litsoane

Subject: 2021-10-0018 - Approval of the Public Participation (PP) Plan Bulskop PV Cluster

and associated infrastructure

Dear Dale,

Approval of the Public Participation (PP) Plan for the proposed development of the Bulskop PV Cluster on Farm 423
Portion 0. & Grid Connection Infrastructure on Remaining Extent of Farm 423, Hans Rivier being Portion 5 of Farm
No.169, Hans Rivier being Portion 4 of Farm No.169, Steenrotsfountain being Portion 1 of Farm No.168 and Weltevreden
being Portion 10 of Farm No. 170, received by this Department on 15 October 2021, refers.

Based on the information provided this Department decided to approve the PP Plan for the proposed project. You may
proceed with the PP process in accordance with tasks contemplated in the PP plan.

Should you wish to deviate from the submitted PP Plan, the amended PP Plan must be submitted to the Department
for approval prior commencement.
A copy of the PP Plan and this approval must be submitted as part of the application form when the application is lodged.

Also note that submission of a PP Plan and approval thereof do not negate your responsibility to comply with
the requirements for public participation in terms of Regulations 39, 40, 41, 42, 43 & 44 of the EIA Regulations
2014, as amended.

Kind regards
Lunga






